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Malave, Erin

From: Don Sealy [don@donsealy.com]
Sent:  Friday, June 25, 2010 11:30 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: address change

TEAMTCB INC,
EIN # 201750383
DOCUMENT # - PO4000143217

NEW PRINCIPLE ADDRESS — 32 1-B PELICAN CIRCLE, PANAMA CITY BEACH, FL. 32413

MAILING ADDRESS — 32 1-B PELICAN CIRCLE, PANAMA CITY BEACH, FL. 32413

OFFICER ADDRESS — LEIGH SEALY (TITLE-P) 321-B PELICAN CIRCLE, PANAMA CITY BEACH, FL. 32413
DON SEALY (TITLE -vP) 32 1B PELICAN CIRCLE, PANAMA CITY BEACH, FL. 32413

Den Sealy

850-368—63 11 DIRECT
WWW.DONSEALY.COM

PELICAN REAL ESTATE

30A - SEAGROVE
850-231-1902 OFFICE

850-231-1905 FAX

30A - THE ALEXANDER @ SEACREST BEACH
B50-231-6812 OFFICE
850-534-1050 FAX

**PRIVACY NOTICE** This E-mail (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§
2510-2521, is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention,
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please reply to the sender that you have received the
message in error, and then delete it.

**SECURITY NOTICE** Please be ndvised that (1) E-Mail communication is nat n secure methad of communication; (2) any E«Mail that is sent 1o you of by you may be copied und
held by uny or atl computers through which it passes a8 it is teunsmitted; und, (3) persons not participating in our communication mny intercept our communications by improperly

uccessing cither of our compuiers or another computer unconnecied o either of us through which the E-Muil is passed. | am communicating with you by E-Mail at your 1equest and
with your consent, In the event you da not wish this form ef cemmunication in the futwre, upon your notification of same, no further E-Mail communication will be ferthcomiog,

Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to do so.
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